was discharged, and the bullet passed through his brain, killing him. Medical aid was instantly in attendance but he only breathed a lew minutes. An inquest was shortly after death" was returned in accordance with the evidence.

Brother Sharkey was one of our most highly respected citizens, and his unexpected and aceldental death cast a gloom over the city, as soon as it became known. He was respected at pome and abroad, and bore a name which was steemed by all who knew him.

His funeral obsequies will take place to-morow at 1 p.m., in the 13th Ward Assembly soms, where his friends are respectfully in-

rited to attend.

Notice.-The officers, cavalry and infantry of he First Brigade, Nauvoo Legion, are requesed to meet at the City Hall to-morrow morning at 9 a.m., to make arrangements for the funeral of Lieut.-Col. Sharkey.

B. Young, Jun., Brig.-Gen., Per John W. Young, Chief of Staff.

FROM THE SOUTH .- We had a call this mornng from Brothers Benjamin Stringham and Appleton Harmon, from Bennington, in Southern Utah, eighteen miles from St. George, Tney left last Friday week, and arrived yesterday evening. Bennington was laid out last fall and settled this spring, some six families living there at present, with others moving to it, to that at least twenty families will be settled there this fall. The location is good, wood abundant and near, water plenty, and feed excellent. The grasshoppers or locusts, reached Bennington on the 22d ult., and did considerable damage to the cotton. Though not so numerous as they came here last season, they were In sufficient numbers to do much injury, and were commencing to lay their eggs when the brethren left. They had been traveling in a south-westerly direction, and it is to be hoped they will continue their journey, before depositing the eggs for another season's hosts.

TRAIN IN .- Captain John R. Murdock's mule train of 50 wagons, with about 600 immigrants, got in to-day at noon. He left Laramie City on the 27th of July, and made the distance to this city in 21 traveling days. The trip was the most successful one he has ever had across the plains, and he has made five journeys for passengers, besides crossing several other times. There were six deaths in the company, from Laramie to this City, four infants and two young children. The immigrants are healthy and robust, but bear the marks of mountain travel.

DISCOURSE

By President BRIGHAM YOUNG, delivered in the New Tabernacle, Salt Lake City, Aug. 9th, 1868.

REPORTED BY DAVID W. EVANS.

I will endeavor to speak to the people so that they can hear me. We very frequently hear complaints about the people being unable to hear. That is very annoying to me; there is no satisfaction in talking to people if they cannot hear. I talk a great deal in public and in private. I have labored for many years in preaching the gospel of the Son of God; and when I first commenced, it seemed as though I was under the necessity of speaking very loud. I could not satisfy my own feelings without talking with a loud voice. I have acquired this habit, and to talk loud and long for many years wears on a person's constitution.

This gospel that we have embraced is worthy the attention of the high and the low, the rich and the poor, the wise and the ignorant, the noble and the ignoble. It commends itself to the feelings, understanding and conscience of every creature beneath the heavens that is endowed with intelligence. There is no system that is perfect except the gospel of the Son of God. Every art and science is incorporated in the gospel of the Spirit of the Lord, and many of them to make glasses to penetrate the imsalvation delivered to the children of men. If the inhabitants of the earth possess ingenuity, knowledge, wisdom or understanding they receive it within the purview or pale of this gospel that comes from heaven. I have said, and I still feel it, that outside the gospel of the Son of God-the plan of salvation-there is nothing but death, hell and the grave; everything else is within our religion. But when we talk about comprehending our religion, why, we might as well undertake to comprehend eternity. We have a little of it. The Lord has made manifest to the children of men a portion of it, enough to enable them to continue on, to grow, increase, expand, to add wisdom to wisdom and knowledge to knowledge, for light cleaves to light and truth to truth. The power to increase in knowledge is in our possession if we will improve the golden moments as they pass by.

We talk a great deal to the Latter-day Saints. What for? To bring them to a knowledge of the truth; to place them quired of us than merely a spiritual ex- gospel that we have embraced comprises ercise of the mind; our outward works every glory, honor, excellency and pertaining to our natural life, and in fact | truth there is in the heavens, on the our whole souls must be devoted to God, earth or beneath the earth. Is it worthy and the upbuilding of His Kingdom. of the attention of the poor? Yes, it is. We talk to the people to bring them to According to the reading of this book-

me. Sawn Titze, Distance and Protest.

ourselves, for we are with you, so that we may understand what we should do, held on the body, and a verdict of "accidental how we should labor, how direct our lives here, in order that we may be perfected and prepared to enjoy life everlasting in the presence of the Father and the Son. I still feel to urge upon the Latter-day Saints the necessity of a close application of the principles of the gospel in our lives, conduct and words and all that we do; and it requires the whole man, the whole life to be devoted to improvement in order to come to a knowledge of the truth as it is in Jesus Christ. Herein is the fullness of perfection. It was couched in the character of our Savior; although but a scanty portion of it was made manifest to the people, in consequence of them not being able to receive it. All they were prepared to receive He gave them. All us; all that the nations of the earth are prepared to receive He imparts unto them.

The inhabitants of the earth do not acknowledge the Lord as they should. There are very few but who believe in a Supreme Being; but do they honor God? No, they take His name in vain. Do they believe Him to be what He is? No, they so far mystify the character of them, and yet many of the so-called Christians say His centre is everywhere and His circumference nowhere. They have mystified the affairs of salvation to that degree that the whole world of is due to the Supreme Being.

the Spirit of the Lord; the proof is here in the gathering and the oneness of the people. Have the Elders of Israel been to any other country but this? Yes. To preach the Gospel? Yes. Have they been to England and preached the gospel there? Yes. Have the people believed? Yes. Where is your proof? The proof is, that they have left all, if they had anything, and have come up to the gathering-place where the Saints are assembled. The Elders have also preached through the different nations of Europe so far as they were allowed to do so. In some countries the law would not permit them; but the Lord will yet revolutionize those nations until the door will be opened and the gospel will be preached to all. Have the people believed? A few of them. But we gather the poorest of the people, the unlearned, and a few of the learned; but generally, we gather those who are poor, who wish to be redeemed; who feel the oppression the high and the proud have made them endure; they have felt a wish to be dewho are in the enjoyment of all the luxuries of this life, and their ears are stopped up; they cannot hear; but go to the want, and they are looking every way

gather together. was the original sheet. I have also known | every principle connected with it. young ladies-I do not know that I ought to say this, but I do not say it to

and and driving out the balance. Two bas

the knowledge of the truth, and to bring | the Old and New Testament as well as | tants of the earth, and has thrown a the Book of Mormon and the Book of mist before their eyes so that they can Doctrine and Covenants—which we regard as the foundation of our work, is it can see the power by which the the Lord has chosen the poor of this leaves of yonder trees grow? Can you world,-rich in faith-and the time will see and understand it? No; why? Become when He will give the earth to His | cause there is a vail dropped over the poor for an everlasting inheritance. I speak this for the comfort of my brethren and sisters who have been poor. They have come here, and what do we see? The youth, the middle-aged and the old improving in letters, in mechanism and in the arts and sciences. We bring them here to improve them, and if the Lord will bless us sufficiently, and the people will bless themselves, we will | have a nation that understands all things pertaining to the earth that it is possible for man to grasp. Will this people be praiseworthy? Yes, and honored and honorable. Will they be looked to as we are prepared to receive the Lord gives examples? Yes; and it is the duty of pertaining to this world? We have rethe Latter-day Saints to live their religion so that all the world can say there is a pattern for us, not only in our business and worship, but in our knowledge of things that are, things that have been and of things that are yet to come, until the knowledge of Zion shall reach the uttermost parts of the earth, and the kings and great men shall say, "Let us go up to Zion and learn wisdom?" Will Deity that it is impossible for the people | they come here to learn how to govern? | to understand it. Do they reverence Yes. One of the simplest things in the come to a oneness that is most remark-His name? No. If they believe in a world is to control a people. Is there able—astonishing to ourselves, and also God, He is so far off that they never can any particular art in making this people to others. But are we one yet? No, not get near Him; they know nothing about obedient? There is just one. If you exactly; we have a great deal to learn the conduct of this Being; and He is so | Elders of Israel can get the art of preachfar off in their imaginations that He | ing the Holy Ghost into the hearts of | knows nothing about the children of the people, you will have an obedient men; at least such is the feeling amongst people. This is the only art required. Teach the people truth, teach them correct principle; show them what is for live our religion. their greatest good and don't you think they will follow in that path? They will, just as far as it is consistent with their life, find if you can on the face of the mankind have lost that reverence that | weaknesses and the power of darkness | that is over the inhabitants of the earth | who is a true gentleman or a true lady, The Latter-day Saints have received | -with us as with others. We have merged partially into the light, and we should be very thankful and obedient to the requirements of Heaven, that we may receive more and more. Every art and science known and

studied by the children of men is comachievements in science and mechanism within the last few years? We why do they not acknowledge Him? Because they are blind to their own interests, they do not see and understand things as they are. Who taught men to chain the lightning? Did man unaided and of himself discover that? No, he every art and science proceeded, although the credit is given to this individual, and that individual. But where did they get the knowledge from, have livered, and consequently their ears were make one spear of grass grow, nor one open to receive the truth. Take those hair white or black without artificial aid, they are dependent upon the Supreme Being just the same as the poor and the ignorant. Where have we repoor, to those who are in poverty and ceived the knowledge to construct the labor-saving machinery for which the for deliverance, and when they hear the present age is remarkable? From Hea-Elders preach their ears are open to ven. Where have we received our hear and their hearts are touched with knowledge of astronomy, or the power have believed. These are they that we mensity of space? We received it from the same Being that Moses, and those Now, when we look around upon the who were before him, received their Latter-day Saints, in a temporal point knowledge from; the same Being who of view, we are proud of them. I have told Noah that the world should be been in countries where the men, drowned and its people destroyed. women and children had to labor- From Him has every astronomer, wearying their lives out of them to get artist and mechanician that ever the bread necessary to keep their lives in lived on the earth obtained his them. I have gone to bed many a time, knowledge. By Him, too, has the and when I have turned down the bed I | power to receive from one another, been would find the sheet patched from end | bestowed, and to search into the deep to end so that I would wonder which things pertaining to this earth and

We can receive all this in our education here; but to acquire a knowledge their disgrace, but to their praise-come of these principles, time and study are home from their work on a Saturday required. Let a child go to school, and evening, and retiring to a room, throw he commences with a, b, c, and goes on a blanket over their shoulders, and wash | to a-b ab, and then to words of two or every particle of their clothing, that they | three syllables until he is prepared for might be able to go out on Sunday to at- a higher course of studies. No child tend meeting. These are they that we can learn algebra or common arithmehave baptized. Why? Because their | tic at first, but he has to go on day by ears were open, and the Spirit of the day, just as you and I have to do. We Lord found a way to their hearts, and have learned many things concerning in a position in which they may be pre- they saw there was deliverance in the the Kingdom of God upon the earth, pared to inherit that glory which they gospel. The rich and noble, as a gener- and we can learn still more. But with anticipate. And to obtain that perfec- al thing, have turned a deaf ear to the all we have learned, are we prepared, tion which we desire more will be re- voice of the Elders of Israel. Now, the Latter-day Saints, to put our trust in God implicitly? No, we are not. How do we know? By the acts of the people and by our own experience. This is in consequence of the evil and the power of Satan that is in the world through the fall. He has beguiled the inhabi-

not see the providences of God. Who eyes and minds of the children of men, so that they can not behold the providences of God nor His handiwork in all nature. We are deprived of this knowledge; but we can begin to see and understand through receiving the Gospel. But we have still a great deal to learn.

It is said that "obedience is better than sacrifice." It is far better. When I look at the Latter-day Saints-and when I say you, I reckon myself-(I, Brigham, am with you,) where are we? what do we understand? how far have we advanced? What do we expect to receive? How are we looking at things ceived the first principles of the Gospel; and we have received the spirit of the Gospel; but do we live so as to increase in this day by day? That is the question. Do we live our religion so that we improve on all the knowledge that God has given us? Do we live up to the light that the Lord has revealed? You may answer this question. The Latterday Saints, as a people, are a very good people, they are excellent; they have before we come to a unity of the faith and see eye to eye as the people of God have to do in the Latter-days. We see some things, but we do not see all that is for our best interest; if we did we would

Now, my brethren and sisters, from the high and from the lower circles of earth a gentleman or lady, that is, one (we have many that are called gentlemen and ladies); but you find one in the strict sense of the word, that is, as I would interpret the word, and you will find a man or woman that would border very closely on an angel. Every word that they speak will be seasoned with prised within the Gospel. Where did grace: every act of their lives would be the knowledge come from which has as nigh as mortals can come to angels; enabled man to accomplish such great | nothing pertaining to them low, degrading or disgraceful. You find a gentleman and you will find a man who posknow that knowledge is from God, but | sesses a heart full of charity, faith and love: full of good works, whose hands are always open to do good to every creature. You find a lady, and she is one who is ready to impart wisdom, knowledge, truth, and every virtuous and holy principle to her sisters and received the knowledge from the Su- her fellow beings. These are the true preme Being. From Him, too, has lady and gentleman; but they are of a higher order than those we now call ladies and gentlemen. You may say my definition is incorrect. Be it so, it matters not to me. I have my own views they it in and of themselves? No, they | with regard to these things. I look must acknowledge that, if they can not | upon the Latter-day Saints as being a very good people, but very far from what they should be. "Well, we must have time to grow," says one. Very true, we can not learn even the "First Reader" in a day. When we commenced going to school we learned a lit-

tle to-day, and a little more to-morrow,

and a little more the next day, and so

added knowledge to knowledge; and

by and by you and I have to come to a

unity of the faith. This is the Gospel-

the plan of salvation—that we believe

in. This is the doctrine we preach to

the people—to purify ourselves as He is

pure; to sanctify the Lord God in our

hearts, that we may be counted worthy

to receive His blessings and be sustained by Him. We know very well that the name "Mormon" is rudely applied to the Latter-day Saints, and we know very well what the world thinks of us; but what matters it to us? Nothing. Suppose that we had the power to take the poor and the ignorant, the low and the degraded who are trodden under foot by the great and the powerful among earth's inhabitants, and bring them together and purify them and fill them with knowledge and understanding and make a nation of them worthy of admiration; what would you say to this? O, ye inhabitants of the earth, can you do it? The Lord can. Well it is such a people that I am looking upon; this is the people I expect to be saved with. I am proud of them. Not proud of their ignorance or meanness; not proud of their wickedness by any means. But I am proud to think that we have received the gospel and are enabled to sanctify ourselves if we are disposed to. I delight in the Latter-day Saints, because of their obedience to these princi-

ples, and not because of their rough, uncouth course of life. (To be continued.)